








TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH

One Golden Beach Drive
Golden Beach, FL 33160

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 20, 2019 Item Number:

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 15
Town Council Members

From: Alexander Diaz,
Town Manger AQU?O @

Subject: Resolution 2632.19 — Approving A Proposal for the
Replacement of the Roof at Town Hall & Public Works

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 2632.19 as
presented.

Background:

During the last few years we have been experiencing a number of roof leaks in both the
Public Works Building and the pitched roof in Town Hall. We have made a number of
repairs to both roofs, but the number of leaks continue to grow.

As part of our future plans for our new Civic Center Complex both the existing Town
Hall and the Public Works building will remain. | am recommending we do a full roof
replacement of the Public Work’s Building roof, as it has over 14 patches. | am also
recommending that we continue to patch the Town Hall pitched roof as Town Hall will
be renovated as part of our Civic Center Complex Project.

This summer we received proposals (attached) from four vendors (three in writing and
one verbal) and we are recommending that we go with the lowest respondent; Pro-Form
Roofing Company.

Fiscal Impact:

The new roof for the Public Works Building will cost $29,900.00

The repairs for the pitched roof at Town Hall will cost $7,900.00

We also would like a project contingency of $10,000.00 in the event that additional work
is needed.

Total Project Budget of $47,800.00 will come from our Facilities Maintenance Funds.
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